



Request Letter

Subject: **Limited Module Approval**

Date: 5th Oct., 2005

FCC ID: Q3N-ID-20

Dear Reviewer,

We, Sporton International Inc., are authorized by **Syntech Information Ltd**, to have their state-of-the-art, **RF ID READER MOUDULE**, approved under Limited Module Approval authorization. The application of this module is an ID reader operating on 125KHz. The requirements regulated in Public Notice DA00-1407 have not been fulfilled completely. Here is the detail statement.

1. ***The requirement of RF shielding***: There is no metal shielding, the operating frequency and power is very low.
2. ***The requirement of buffered inputs***: There is no Buffered data inputs stage since the RF ID won't have high data rate input which may cause over modulated. So, buffered stage is not required.
3. ***The requirement of power supply regulation***: There is no voltage regulator.
4. ***The requirements of section 15.203 and 15.204(C)***: The requirement of spurious emission has been fulfilled and there is no antenna connector.
5. ***The requirement of stand-alone test configuration***: Please refer to exhibition Test Configuration Photo for the stand-alone test configuration.
6. ***The requirement of labeling***: The instruction on the labeling rule of the end product has been stated in the users manual of this module. Please also see the exhibition Users Manual.



7. ***The requirement of compliance on specific rule or operating requirements:***
The required FCC rule has been fulfilled and all the instructions for maintaining compliance has been clearly stated in the Users Manual.
8. ***The requirement of RF exposure:*** The operating frequency is very low, no RF exposure issue has to be concerned.

Please do not hesitate to contact me for any questions of this request letter. Thank you.

Regards,

Wayne Hsu

Supervisor

No. 52, Hwa Ya 1st Rd., Hwa Ya Technology Park,
Kwei-Shan Hsiang, TaoYuan Hsien, Taiwan, R.O.C.
Sporton International Inc.

e-mail: wayne@sporton.com.tw

Tel: +886 3 327 3456

Fax: +886 3 327 0973